5 August 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12™ Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Applications Filed for the Transfer of Control of the Licensee Subsidiaries of
Global Crossing Limited to Level 3 Communications, Inc.; Level 3
Communications, Inc., Petition for Declaratory Ruling Under Section 310(b)(4)
of the Communications Act of 1934, as Amended, IB Docket No. 11-78

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Level 3 Communications, Inc. (“Level 3”) and XO Communications, LLC (“X0O”) write
to inform the Commission that they have reached an agreement that addresses all of XO’s
concerns raised in its comments to the Commission about Level 3’s acquisition of Global
Crossing Limited in the above-referenced proceeding. As a result, XO believes that the
transaction is in the public interest and should be approved by the Commission.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact John Nakahata by
telephone at +1 202 730 1320 or email at jnakahata@wiltshiregrannis.com on behalf of Level 3
or Tom Cohen by telephone at +1 202 342 8518 or by e-mail at tcohen@kelleydrye.com on
behalf of XO.

Yours sincerely,

é% g

John Nakahata Tom Cohen

Kent Bressie Joan Griffin

Kristine Devine Randall Sifers

WILTSHIRE & GRANNIS LLP KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP
1200 18th Street, N.W. Washington Harbour, Suite 400
Suite 1200 3050 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-2516 Washington, D.C. 20007

Counsel for Level 3 Communications, Inc. Counsel for XO Communications, LLC



CC:

Jim Bird

Paul de Sa

Neil Dellar
William Dever
Carrie-Lee Early
Sharon Gillett
Howard Griboff
Richard Hovey
Dennis Johnson
Jonathan Levy
Pam Megna
Virginia Metallo
Tim Stelzig
David Strickland
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